OUR LOCAL FAVORITES



Residence INN. BY MARRIOTT

Columbus OSU

SUMMER/FALL 2022

WELCOME TO COLUMBUS!

Thank you for choosing to stay with us. Whether you're visiting for the weekend or making Columbus your second home, we are so glad you chose our hotel.

As the state capital of Ohio and home to one of the nation's largest universities, Columbus is a city filled with opportunity. Neighborhoods such as the Short North and German Village are teeming with innovative restaurant concepts and artistic installations.

As there is so much to explore, I have tasked my associates with compiling some of their favorite attractions in the area – reasons why they call Columbus home. I feel that you will be quite pleased with their suggestions.

As the city is ever-changing, this guide includes QR Codes and links to business websites, which will allow you to check current hours of operation, menus, and other important information.

As always, if there is anything we can do to make your stay more enjoyable, please don't hesitate to reach out – we are always at your service.

Warmly,

ZACH KING

Front Office Manager – Residence Inn Columbus OSU zach.king@concordhotels.com

CONTENTS

WELCOME TO COLUMBUS!	2
LOOK NO FURTHER	4
RESTAURANTS – BREAKFAST AND BRUNCH	6
RESTAURANTS – QUICK SERVICE AND CASUAL	8
RESTAURANTS – FORMAL	12
DESSERTS	13
BARS, BREWERIES, AND NIGHTLIFE	14
LOCAL ATTRACTIONS AND UNIQUE EXPERIENCES	17
NATURE AND RECREATION	19
SPORTS	21
SHOPPING AND GROCERIES	22
MUSEUMS, ARTS, AND THEATRE	24
KID-FRIENDLY ATTRACTIONS	
NEIGHBORHOODS TO EXPLORE	27
UNIVERSITY FAVORITES	

LOOK NO FURTHER

Below is just a small sampling of the amenities our hotel has to offer.

Residence Inn – Complimentary Breakfast

Start your day off right with our complimentary breakfast service, featuring a variety of hot and cold selections.

Hours: 6a-9a M-F | 7a-10a SS

MClub Lounge

Available to our Platinum Elite and higher Marriott Bonvoy members, the MClub lounge features a complimentary breakfast offering, a weekday evening hors d'oeuvre service, and snacks and drinks available all day. A perfect place to socialize with a smaller group, or to get some work done. Access can also be purchased for \$35/night.

Open 24/7

Breakfast Hours: 6:30a-10a M-F | 7a-11a SS

Hors D'oeuvre Service: 5p-7p Su-Th

MODA Bar and Restaurant

Located in the lobby of our adjoining Marriott Hotel, MODA's menu features something for everyone, including burgers, salads, and pizza. An expansive craft cocktail menu is also available.

Hours: 4p-11p | Room Service Available - \$5 Delivery Fee | modacolumbus.com

Weekend Breakfast Buffet: 7a-11a SS | \$12.95/person

The Market

Open 24/7, The Market features a variety of snacks, drinks, and sundries available for purchase.

Located near each front desk.

Fitness Studio

Looking to get a workout in? Our 24/7 fitness center includes a number of free weights and exercise machines.

Location: Near RI Room 380 and Marriott Room 350

Sport Court

Located near the Southeast end of our parking lot, the Sport Court is perfect for entertaining your competitive side. Sport balls can be checked out at the front desk.

Hours: Dawn-Dusk

Indoor Pool

Our heated indoor pool is the perfect way to relax after a long day. <u>Tip:</u> For Residence Inn Guests, find the pool faster by taking the elevator at the far end of your hall, down to floor 1.

Hours: 7a-10p

Patio and Grill

Host a cookout for your new neighbors or enjoy some time by the fire pit, all on our spacious patio. Grill is available on a first-come, first-serve basis for our Residence Inn guests. Utensils are available to check out from the front desk.

Hours: Dawn-Dusk

Laundry

While it isn't everyone's favorite chore, we aim to make laundry convenient. Our washers and dryers are coin-operated, and cost \$1.50 per load. Change and complimentary detergent are available at the front desk.

Hours: 24/7 | Located near RI Room 380 | Available to all guests

Dry Cleaning

Skip the laundry, and let the professionals take care of your clothes! Service is available Monday through Friday, and items sent to the desk by 8 AM can be sent back the same day. See front desk for pricing and more information.

Other Necessities

Wi-Fi: Complimentary at both hotels

Ice: Located near Room 362

ATM: Located on the first floor of the Marriott Hotel

Coffee: Available 24/7 in RI lobby, and MClub lounge

RESTAURANTS – BREAKFAST AND BRUNCH

The Lox Bagel Shop

"Lox is the best bagel place. They not only have bagel sandwiches but salads, fried potatoes, and amazing coffee. My favorite is the Everything Bagel with chive cream cheese." – Kim, Front Desk Agent

772 N High St #106, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 824-4005 | theloxbagelshop.com

HangOverEasy

Located on OSU's South Campus, HangOverEasy proclaims that, "Breakfast Cures All." Features a full breakfast and lunch menu, including seasonal cereal-themed pancake stacks.

1646 Neil Ave, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 586-0070 | hangovereasy.com

Drunch Eatery + Bar

Local gastropub with a brunch focus, serving a variety of cocktails.

995 N 4th St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 420-2121 | druncheatery.com

Bob Evans

Popular sit-down chain with roots in Ohio. Menu has breakfast all day, along with several lunch and dinner options. Located adjacent to the hotel.

3140 Olentangy River Rd, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 263-5000 | bobevans.com

Tasi Cafe

"This is a great breakfast/lunch hidden gem in the Short North. With Monday being the only day of the week they are closed it's a great spot to hang out and it's just off the street so it's not super loud with car traffic. Their breakfast burritos are awesome, but there is also the french toast which is just as amazing!" – Kim, Front Desk Agent

680 N Pearl St #1518, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 222-0788 | tasi.cafe











Fox in the Snow Cafe

"A must see coffee shop. Located in Italian Village it has THE best pastries I've had in Columbus. Their building is also awesome as it is in an old garage with a large garage door made out of windows that can open. Their coffee and lattes are also amazing!" - Kim

1031 N 4th St, Columbus, OH 43201 | foxinthesnow.com

Columbus Bodega

"Gastropub with a great brunch menu" - Darran, Front Office Lead

1044 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 299-9399 | columbusbodega.com

Another Broken Egg Cafe

"It's my favorite brunch spot because of the delicious food, the tasty cocktails, and the great service." - Dashania, At Your Service

3942 Townsfair Way, Columbus, OH 43219 | (614) 532-6782 | anotherbrokenegg.com







RESTAURANTS – QUICK SERVICE AND CASUAL

Bakersfield

"The tacos and queso are amazing, with a great atmosphere!" – Steve, Chief Engineer 733 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 754-8436 | <u>bakersfieldtacos.com</u>

Northstar Cafe

"One of my personal favorites in Columbus. Perfect place for brunch or lunch, and several vegetarian friendly options. The Northstar burger is a must try!" – Zach, Front Office Manager

951 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 298-9999 | thenorthstarcafe.com

Starbucks

International coffeehouse chain that is a staple in the lives of many.

3580 N High St, Columbus, OH 43214 | (614) 263-1292 | starbucks.com

Roosters

Sports bar specializing in wings, but offering an expansive menu including pizza and burgers. Located just North of the hotel.

3370 Olentangy River Rd, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 262-3185 | roosterswings.com

El Vaquero

Local Mexican restaurant offering a variety of staple dishes along with margaritas. Located just north of the hotel.

3230 Olentangy River Rd, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 261-0900 | vaquerorestaurant.com

Condado Tacos

Growing casual chain specializing in build-your-own tacos, as well as its craft cocktails and margaritas. Zach's recommendations: Sweet Lucy taco shell and plenty of queso!

2977 N High St, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 230-2786 | condadotacos.com



8











Located close to campus, the restaurant's "Three Degree Pizza" is a favorite among more than just students. Delivery to the hotel is available.

2657 N High St, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 261-4686 | hounddogspizza.com

Pizza Rustica

Hounddog's Pizza

"Pizza Rustica is located in the Business District of Columbus, but it is still an amazing pizza place! My favorite is their Arugula Salad Pizza. They are only open till 8pm, but still worth the visit!" - Kim, Front Desk Agent

17 S High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 754-1459 | pizzarustica-columbus.com

OH Pizza and Brew

"A great place not only for pizza but for their subs, wings, and salads! They will also deliver alcohol to you if you want that option as well. They have beer and wine usually." - Kim

88 E Broad St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 940-8687 | ohpizzabrew.com

Gogi Korean BBQ

"A great place where you get to grill your own BBQ. It's one of the few places in Columbus that actually has the grill on the tables. Their combo sets can be expensive but for the amount of food they give you it's worth it. They also have great alcohol options. Their side dishes are also great. The only issues with it is the parking is limited if you go at a busy time" – Kim

1138 Bethel Rd, Columbus, OH 43220 | (614) 670-4790 | gogikbbq.com

6-1-Pho

"The best pho I've found in town. It's authentic and done correctly!! They also have great Banh Mi and Vietnamese coffee. They are also really good at doing pickup/Uber Delivery with how they package their items." - Kim

4386 N High St, Columbus, OH 43214 | (614) 706-4903 | 61pho.com











Tensuke Express

"Great Ramen/Sushi place. Close to the Japanese Market right next door so you could eat and then go shop. They have amazing Japanese Curry also!" – Kim

1155 Old Henderson Rd, Columbus, OH 43220 | (614) 451-4010 | tensukeexpress.com

Schmidt's Sausage Haus

"Where you go if you want authentic German food. Located in German village it also has live music for you while you enjoy your food. The Wiener schnitzel is my favorite! It gives you a taste of the old world historic flavor and it's always a great restaurant to go to while here." – Kim

240 E Kossuth St, Columbus, OH 43206 | (614) 444-6808 | schmidthaus.com

Playa Bowls

"Healthy smoothie bowls, smoothies, juices, cold pressed juices, and poke bowls." – Darran, Front Office Lead

1952 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 641-4800 | playabowls.com

Goodale Station

"Restaurant downtown with a great rooftop view of Columbus." - Darran

77 E Nationwide Blvd, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 227-9400 | goodalestation.com

North Market - Bridge Park

A satellite location to the original in the Short North, this shopping center has plenty of quick food options.

"Plenty of vegan options at both Falafel Kitchen and Nile. The Kitchen Sampler (falafel, baba, hummus, pickles, slaw, and beets) at Falafel is amazing, and the Mushroom w/ Red Lentils extra hot/spicy can't be beat at Nile!" – Bobby, Hotel Manager

6750 Longshore St, Dublin, OH 43017 | (614) 683-8800 | northmarket.org

Kitchen Social

Named one of Columbus' best new restaurants, Kitchen Social features a variety of dishes from around the world, all housed in a busy, happening venue.

8954 Lyra Dr, Columbus, OH 43240 | (614) 505-8492 | ourkitchensocial.com













City Barbeque

A popular Columbus spot for a variety of barbeque favorites.

2111 W Henderson Rd, Columbus, OH 43220 | (614) 538-8890 | citybbq.com

Tommy's Pizza

A campus institution featuring thin-crust pizza and several other Italian dishes. 174 W Lane Ave, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 294-4669 | tommyspizza.com





RESTAURANTS – FORMAL

Cap City Fine Diner

A concept created by Columbus restauranteur Cameron Mitchell, Cap City serves up a variety of Americana food in a diner-type setting.

1299 Olentangy River Rd, Columbus, OH 43212 | (614) 291-3663 | capcityfinediner.com

Forno Kitchen and Bar

"Low-lit Italian restaurant perfect for a date night or just grabbing food + drinks with friends" – Darran, Front Office Lead

721 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 469-0053 | fornoshortnorth.com

Hyde Park Prime Steakhouse

"Delicious fine dining experience. Their steaks are oh-so-tender!" – Dashania, At Your Service 569 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 224-2204 | <u>hydeparkrestaurants.com</u>

Jeff Ruby's Steakhouse

Top-tier steakhouse that offers high quality service in an eclectic environment. 89 E Nationwide Blvd, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 686-7800 | jeffruby.com

Mac's Proper Pub

A fancy Short North Pub known for their scotch eggs. 693 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 221-6227 | <u>macsproperpub.com</u>

The Refectory

Housed within a historic church, The Refectory offers an expansive French fine-dining menu, along with an ample wine selection.

1092 Bethel Rd, Columbus, OH 43220 | (614) 451-9774 | refectory.com













DESSERTS

PattyCake Bakery

A small local bakery with vegan and organic recipes, serving a variety of cookies, cakes, and other treats.

3870 N High St, Columbus, OH 43214 | (614) 784-2253 | pattycakebakery.com

Macaron Bar

"A Short North bakery with a fun atmosphere and great macarons!" - Alex

668 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 446-2633 | macaron-bar.com

Buckeye Donuts

"Buckeye Donuts his the spot when looking for donuts! They have lots of options and also have local flavors as well. My favorites are the custard filled which they do amazingly!" – Kim, Front Desk Agent

1998 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 291-3923 | buckeyedonuts.net

Jeni's Splendid Ice Creams

Based out of Columbus, this chain of scoop shops serves a number of creative, indulgent flavors including Wildberry Lavender and Skillet Cinnamon roll.

714 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 294-5364 | jenis.com

CRMD

Found in the Short North, this ice cream shop is known for its bright colored scoops and fluffy real-waffle cones.

1190 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (833) 438-2763 | getcrmd.com

La Chatelaine French Bakery and Bistro

An establishment known for its French pastries along with a full food menu.

1550 W Lane Ave, Columbus, OH 43221 | (614) 488-1911 | lachatelainebakery.com











BARS, BREWERIES, AND NIGHTLIFE

16-Bit Bar + Arcade

"16-Bit is an awesome bar. They have over 40 classic arcade games in their bar that you can play all night while enjoying their drinks and the company of other game lovers." - Kim, Front Desk Agent

254 S 4th St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 222-1616 | 16-bitbar.com

Tip Top Kitchen & Cocktails

"Tip Top is a nice bar in the downtown area. Their food is actually delicious, and they stay open late serving food as well (2AM). They surprisingly have amazing Pot Roast." - Kim

73 E Gay St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 221-8300 | tiptopcolumbus.com

Wolf's Ridge Brewery

"Wolf's Ridge is awesome! They have amazing wine selections and their food is awesome! They also have lots of craft beer flavors. The parking is meter only so it's best to Uber/Lyft down there." - Kim

215 N 4th St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 429-3936 | wolfsridgebrewing.com

Watershed Kitchen + Bar

"Watershed is a local distillery who makes all their drinks at the location. They have a restaurant on site as well! They have great local drinks and their food is wonderful. They also have cute cats that stay in their keg storage area!" - Kim

1145 Chesapeake Ave Ste D, Columbus, OH 43212 | (614) 357-1936 | watersheddistillery.com

Pins Mechanical Co

"Pins is a fun bar to go to! They have old school pinball machines and bowling alleys in the back. They also usually have giant Jenga outside to play with or cornhole! It's a great place for a group to hang out and have fun playing games." - Kim

141 N 4th St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 464-2255 | pinsbar.com











Elevator Brewery and Draught Haus

"Elevator Brewing is a historic building that's has its own distillery on site. It is an amazing building! It has historic feel with the stained glass windows and 1800s billiard tables. The food is delicious and it's definitely worth a visit!" – Kim

161 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 228-0500 | elevatorbrewing.com

The Big Bang Dueling Piano Bar

"An awesome place to go for some fun at night. They don't have a set list but let the audience choose every night!" – Kim

1516 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 947-0434 | thebigbangbar.com

Rusty Bucket Restaurant and Tavern

"Good service, great pub/bar food, fried pickles are the way to go!" – Grayson, Front Office Manager

4109 N High St, Columbus, OH 43214 | (614) 261-0385 | myrustybucket.com

Understory

"A new experience from the team at Wolf's Ridge Brewing rooting our community to the natural beauty and history of Columbus." – Lisa, General Manager

2571 Neil Ave, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 429-3936 | understorycbus.com

The Dry Mill

Columbus' first sober bar, serving a variety of mocktails in a sports bar-type setting.

79 S 4th St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 515-2379 | thedrymill.com

Budd Dairy Food Hall

Cameron Mitchell's take on a food court. Located inside of an old dairy plant, Budd Dairy features lively bars on each floor, a variety of rotating food options, and ample space to hang out with friends.

1086 N 4th St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 505-2630 | budddairyfoodhall.com













Natalie's Music Hall and Kitchen

Local establishment featuring pizza and other menu options, along with live music from smaller acts.

945 King Ave, Columbus, OH 43212 | (614) 436-2625 | nataliesgrandview.com

Union Cafe

A LGBTQ friendly space featuring cocktails and ample patio space. Their sister operation, the Axis nightclub, is just across the street.

782 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 421-2233 | unioncafe.com

Lincoln Social

A popular rooftop bar in the Short North area, serving up pizza, tacos, and craft cocktails.

782 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 300-9494 | lincolnsocialrooftop.com





LOCAL ATTRACTIONS AND UNIQUE EXPERIENCES

The Book Loft

"The Book Loft which is located in German Village is an awesome Experience. Hidden just off the street once you go inside you are met with wall to wall of books with so many books you will spend all day there lost in their maze. Most of the time they are doing sales on books too!" -Kim, Front Desk Agent

631 S 3rd St, Columbus, OH 43206 | (614) 464-1774 | bookloft.com

Holiday Lights at the Columbus Commons

"During Christmas the Columbus Commons decorate with at least 400,000 LED lights throughout their park. It's open to the public and a great experience to have during Christmas especially since it is free." - Kim

160 S High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 545-4701 | columbuscommons.org

Otherworld

This futuristic venue offers a large display of digital art, bright lights, and immersive activities. A great place for taking some Instagram-worthy photos.

5819 Chantry Dr, Columbus, OH 43232 | (614) 868-3631 | otherworldohio.com

Lighthouse ArtSpace

Recently the home to the travelling Immersive Van Gogh Experience, this warehouse-type space features a rotating selection of immersive projected experiences.

940 Polaris Pkwy, Columbus, OH 43240 | (844) 307-4644 | lighthouseartspace.com

Ohio State Fair

Taking place this year from July 27th to August 7th, 2022, the State Fair brings together the best of food, arts, and fun. See the official website for special hours and admission specials.

717 East 17th Avenue, Columbus, OH 43211 | (614) 644-3247 | ohiostatefair.com













Dublin Irish Festival

From August 5th to 7th, 2022, Dublin, OH will be the home to Irish food, music, sports, and even a celebratory 5K. Find the Irish Festival at Coffman Park.

5600 Post Road, Dublin, OH 43017 | dublinirishfestival.org

Columbus Food Truck Festival

Housed at the Franklin County Fairgrounds from August 19th to 21st, the food truck festival combines the best of food, music, and fun that the city has to offer.

4100 Columbia Street, Hilliard, OH 43026 | columbusfoodtruckfest.com





NATURE AND RECREATION

Olentangy Trail

Did you know that miles and miles of trail run just behind our hotel? The Olentangy Trail is perfect for walking, running or biking. To access, walk through the cemetery adjacent to our parking lot, heading towards the river. You will then be able to access the trail. See the front desk for maps and more details.

columbus.gov

Highbanks Metro Park

Spanning 1,200 acres, Highbanks features a variety of walking trails, nature exhibits, and sledding hills. A variety of play areas are also available for children. A perfect place to stop if you are planning to visit the Columbus Zoo.

9466 Columbus Pike, Lewis Center, OH 43035 | (614) 906-3149 | metroparks.net

Goodale Park

"Awesome to walk around. The water attractions are nice and also being able to admire the houses around Victorian Village is also nice. I always enjoy looking at the Circus House which is right on the corner!" - Kim, Front Desk Agent

120 W Goodale St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 645-3300 | goodalepark.org

Park of Roses

"Park of Roses is a great place to walk through during spring with the roses in bloom, but it is also a great area in general. The roses are amazing when in bloom!" - Kim

3901 N High St, Columbus, OH 43214 | (614) 645-3391 | parkofroses.org

Topiary Park

"Another great park to walk around. The Topiary Garden is a living recreation of Georges Seurat's famous post-Impressionist painting, A Sunday Afternoon on the Island of LaGrande Jatte. It's a nice hidden gem that is always great to see in Columbus. It is also a pet friendly park!" - Kim

480 E Town St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 645-0197 | columbus.gov











Lincoln Tower Park

"Great area to get outdoor exercise in, right next to Ohio stadium on Ohio State's campus" – Darran, Front Office Lead

West Campus, Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-7671 | recsports.osu.edu

COGO Bikes

"Do CoGo Bikes count? They are a convenient way to get around most downtown areas in Columbus. I'm not sure if we have them near the hotel however. It's always a good way for guests to get around once in the Short North/Downtown/German Village area. They usually have drop offs every block as well." - Kim

Multiple Locations | cogobikeshare.com

River's Edge Kayak Company

A new spot within Dublin's Bridge Park, River's Edge offers kayak rentals along the Scioto River.

6375 Riverside Dr, Dublin, OH 43017 | (614) 588-5400 | riversedgekayakcompany.com





SPORTS

Columbus Crew – Lower.com Field

Columbus is the home of the Crew! Watch our own MLS team at the new Lower.com field, which is best-in-class and features a variety of local Columbus businesses in its concession stands.

96 Columbus Crew Way, Columbus, OH 43215 | columbuscrew.com

Columbus Blue Jackets – Nationwide Arena

Our nationally recognized hockey team has its home base in Columbus' arena district. The arena is also a popular place for concerts and other large events.

200 W Nationwide Blvd, Columbus, OH 43215 | nhl.com

Columbus Clippers – Huntington Park

Find our local Minor League Baseball team at Huntington Park

330 Huntington Park Ln, Columbus, OH 43215 | milb.com

Ohio State Buckeyes

OSU features an expansive athletics program. Catch a football game at Ohio Stadium, or watch basketball or hockey at the Schottenstein Center. The possibilities are endless.

ohiostatebuckeyes.com











SHOPPING AND GROCERIES

North Market

Located in the Short North Arts District, the North Market presents itself as a farmers' market and food court, offering a variety of craft foods inspired by cultures across the globe.

59 Spruce St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 463-9664 | northmarket.org

Giant Eagle Market District – Grandview Yard

This grocery store is Giant Eagle's largest in the state, and is the perfect compromise of distance and selection. Market District features an extensive beer and wine selection, robust prepared foods offerings, and a full-service bakery.

840 W 3rd Ave, Columbus, OH 43212 | (614) 294-2186 | marketdistrict.com

Kroger

Located approximately 1 mile from our hotel, this smaller grocery store has all of the essentials. Also includes a full-service pharmacy.

3417 N High St, Columbus, OH 43214 | (614) 263-1766 | kroger.com

Target

This location is full-featured, including a Starbucks and grocery selections.

1717 Olentangy River Rd, Columbus, OH 43212 | (614) 298-1070 | target.com

Polaris Fashion Place

An ample two story shopping mall located just north of Columbus. Anchor stores include JCPenney, Macy's, and Von Maur. Polaris Parkway, surrounding the mall, also features a number of smaller strip malls and restaurants.

1500 Polaris Pkwy, Columbus, OH 43240 | (614) 846-1500 | polarisfashionplace.com

Easton Town Center

"Great indoor/outdoor mall with lots of variety for shopping and food." – Darran, Front Office Lead

160 Easton Town Ctr, Columbus, OH 43219 | (614) 337-2200 | eastontowncenter.com











Spoonful Records

"Amy and Brett run what is simply the best record store in town. Spoonful has an amazing, wellorganized selection of records, a cozy environment, and extremely friendly staff who always love to talk music and give recommendations. There are even pinball machines that you can play while you peruse the records!"

183 E Rich St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 586-1918 | spoonfulrecordsohio.com

Homage

"Homage is a great place to stop by to shop local sports teams' merchandise. Their clothes are a good price and a good quality. They sell a variety of sport team themed clothes, and a great place to grab some O-H-I-O themed clothes." – Kim, Front Desk Agent

783 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 706-4254 | homage.com

Tensuke Market

"Tensuke is a local Japanese Market. It has all types of groceries and snacks. They also do fresh boxed lunches which is made in their restaurant. There is also bakery in the little area that delivers their cakes/pudding/parfaits as well." – Kim

1167 Old Henderson Rd, Columbus, OH 43220 | (614) 451-6002 | tensukemarket.com

Diamond Cellar

A trusted local jeweler selling a variety of luxury goods.

1167 Old Henderson Rd, Columbus, OH 43220 | (614) 451-6002 | diamondcellar.com

Bridge Park

Located in suburban Dublin, Bridge Park has a "city within a city" type feel and contains a number of restaurants and places to shop.

Bridge Park Ave Dublin, OH 43017 | bridgepark.com

PENZONE Salon + Spa

"Penzone is nice since you can schedule to do a few different options. They have hair services, make up/skin services, nails (manicure, pedicure), Massages, and they also feature Bridal services. They also have a few different locations. I believe it is by appointment only as well." – Kim

967 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 418-5350 | penzonesalons.com











MUSEUMS, ARTS, AND THEATRE

Columbus Museum of Art

This arts museum features a number of rotating exhibits. Admission is always free on Sundays.

480 E Broad St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 221-6801 | columbusmuseum.org

Gateway Film Center

Housed in OSU's Gateway District, the film center has a focus on indie films, along with some movies played in national theatres

1550 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 259-7182 | gatewayfilmcenter.org

Phoenix Theatres

An anchor to the Lennox Town Center, Phoenix is our closest traditional movie theatre featuring reserved reclining seats.

777 Kinnear Rd, Columbus, OH 43212 | (614) 429-0100 | phoenixtheatres.com

CATCO

CATCO's mission statement is to "harness the transformational power of theatre that engages with our current moment to inspire a community of empathy." The group puts on a variety of musicals and other theatrical acts.

77 S High St # 2, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 461-1382 | catco.org

Ohio History Center

Learn a little about your new home away from home. This museum features exhibits on nature, the state through the decades, and more.

800 E 17th Ave, Columbus, OH 43211 | (614) 297-2300 | ohiohistory.org

Shadowbox Live

A local theatre and performance arts venue that hosts a variety of unique productions, such as rock musicals.

503 S Front St #260, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 416-7625 | shadowboxlive.org













Broadway in Columbus

Catch popular productions such as *Hamilton* across two city-based venues.

columbus.broadway.com



KID-FRIENDLY ATTRACTIONS

Center of Science and Industry (COSI)

"If you love science then you'll love COSI! It's absolutely the most fun you'll ever have!" – Desiree, Assistant Front Office Manager

333 W Broad St, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 228-2674 | cosi.org

Columbus Metro Parks

Central Ohio features several Metro Parks. Not only do they give kids the opportunity to explore nature, but they also offer over 3,100 free programs annually

Multiple Locations | metroparks.net

Columbus Zoo and Aquarium, and Zoombezi Bay

Known as one of the top zoos in the country, the Columbus Zoo features any animal you could imagine, along with fun interactive activities for kids. In the summer months, the neighboring Zoombezi Bay waterpark offers a lazy river, wave pool, and variety of slides.

4850 W Powell Rd, Powell, OH 43065 | (614) 645-3400 | columbuszoo.org

LEGOLAND Discovery Center

Easton Town Center is home to a brick lover's paradise. LEGOLAND features LEGOs as far as the eyes can see, as well as a variety of attractions for kids. You'll also find Miniland, a LEGO replica of Columbus.

157 Easton Town Center, Columbus, OH 43219 | (614) 407-7721 | legolanddiscoverycenter.com

Clinton-Como Park

Located along the Olentangy Trail that runs behind our hotel, this park features a playground and a variety of sport courts.

301 W Pacemont Rd, Columbus, OH 43202 | (614) 645-3300 | parks.columbus.gov

Columbus Aquatics Center

From September to May, this facility offers open swim times for families, along with a separate baby pool.

1160 Hunter Ave, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 645-6122 | columbusrecparks.com











NEIGHBORHOODS TO EXPLORE



Experience Columbus, our local tourism bureau, has identified key neighborhoods within the City, which it calls the "Five on High." Take a look at the map on the next page, or <u>click here</u> to explore more.



DISTRICTS: FIVE ON HIGH

COLUMBUS LIVE FORWARD

neighborhoods surrounding offer endless entertainment Columbus' vibrant districts High St. are referred to as the convention center on options. Collectively, the the "Five on High."



SHORT NORTH ARTS DISTRICT

boutique shopping, art galleries, is lined with charming buildings The "art and soul" of Columbus dining and trendy nightlife. that house the city's best



DOWNTOWN

Downtown holds hotels, historic theaters, world-class museums and acres of green space that create an iconic skyline in the heart of the city.



This quaint, historic neighborhood

sione of the most atmospheric in

estaurants and delightful shops. siongside charming homes, cozy

steps of the convention center

and adjoining hotels.

nightlife and dining within

the city's professional sports teams and brings live music,

University, this neighborhood s packed with cutting-edge

Home to The Ohio State

as well as sports, shopping, science and tech resources

music and nightlife.

This district is home to all of

UNIVERSITY FAVORITES

Visiting The Ohio State University? <u>Download the official app</u> for maps, transit directions and more. Go Bucks!

The Oval

A spot favored for sunbathing, squirrel watching, and studying alike, the Oval connects many of the academic buildings on campus. Fun fact: the walking paths were formed after students studied the walking habits of their peers.

181 Oval Dr S, Columbus, OH 43210

Thompson Library

The premier study spot on campus, Thompson features a café, several quiet study rooms and floors and floors of books. Zach's Recommendation: visit the 11th floor (be careful - it's a quiet floor!) for the best view of Columbus and the campus area.

1858 Neil Ave, Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-6785 | library.osu.edu

Wexner Center for the Arts

Also known as "The Wex", this arts museum is right on campus and features a variety of lively displays. A "whispering wall" is also featured outside.

1871 N High St, Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-3535 | wexarts.org

Ohio Stadium

Celebrating its 100 year anniversary, "The Shoe" is the spot to watch Buckeye football. It's also been known to be open for studying.

411 Woody Hayes Dr, Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-6330 | ohiostatebuckeyes.com

Ohio Union

OSU's student union features 4 restaurants and ample study space. A perfect spot to hang out after class. Two adjacent parking garages are also available for visitors.

1739 N High St, Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 688-4636 | ohiounion.osu.edu













Buckeye Grove

A garden that has its roots in football history. Every tree that is planted here represents 1 All-American player for the Buckeyes.

1900 College Rd N, Columbus, OH 43210 | West Campus, Near Morrill/Lincoln Towers

College Traditions

"College Traditions is a great place to get anything OSU themed! Need a shirt? They got you! Need shoes? They got you! Need a dog cheerleader outfit? They got you! You can find a variety assortment of items all with OSU labeled on them for some O-H-I-O pride!" – Kim, Front Desk Agent

286 W Lane Ave, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 291-4678 | collegetraditions.com

Buckeye Corner

Close to OSU's north campus, Buckeye Corner is another shop specializing in OSU gear.

1315 W Lane Ave Suite B, Columbus, OH 43221 | (614) 486-0702 | buckeyecorner.com

Clothing Underground

A unique take on spirit wear, featuring thrifted pieces and altered designs.

1652 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 525-0198 | IG: @clothingunderground

Barnes and Noble

OSU's official bookstore, featuring a wide variety of apparel and accessories. 1598 N High St, Columbus, OH 43201 | (614) 607-6200 | <u>ohiostate.bncollege.com</u>









MARRIOTT COLUMBUS OSU

P (614) 447-9777 | F (614) 447-9778 <u>Marriott.com/CMHCN</u>

Residence INN.

Columbus OSU

P (614) 261-7994 | F (614) 261-7995 Marriott.com/CMHRN

> 3100 Olentangy River Rd Columbus, OH 43202